

School Council Meeting – Thursday 28th September 2017

Present:

Head boy – Devon Ruler

Head girl – Louise Reynolds

Year 6 – Baili

Year 5 – Noah, Connor

Year 4 – Ruby, Archie

Year 3 - Aston, Daisy

Item 1: Welcomed the new Head boy and girl. Year 6 will now need to hold an election to elect another representative.

Item 2: The School Council read all the applications for Playtime Buddies

19 children have been short listed. Mrs Young will meet with these children tomorrow – to invite them to join us at School Council next week and to draw up a rota for playtimes.

A short discussion followed about how the role of Playground Buddies could be developed and it was suggested that we invite the House Captains to join them. Next week we are going to invite Mr Day to School Council as it was suggested that on a Friday at playtime we hold a series of House tournaments. The School Council would be happy to buy some trophies which the Houses could compete for. It would also be an opportunity for pupil groups within each House to work together.

Item 3: School Council funds – it was decided to keep on raising money and saving so that we could buy a BIG item of play equipment for the playground. Next week on Friday the School Council are going to hold an extra meeting to look at possible equipment - then we'll know how much we need to raise! So far we have got £600. Mainly from the sales of lollies. We are going to continue making them for sale at break time on Fridays. The School Council are going to

try and get some extra moulds. If anyone has some they could donate we would be most grateful.

Item 4: Reminder to most classes to create suggested playtime rules based on the School Values we would like to create a board for the playgrounds to be printed over the half term.

AOB:

Ties

Pool Party

House badges